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Donald Teschar

From: Dorald Tescher

Sent:  Friday, Apsil 10, 2043 8:01 PM

Ta: Watling, Scolt'; Robast Spaltina

Cc: ‘egimon2 1@@att net’; 'David (Scogter) Simon'; Ted Bemsi=in

Subject: RE: Simon Barnsiain irmavocable Insurance Trust atd 6/21/95 v. Hantage Union Life inasurance
Company- Cage Numbar 20131003458

Ted: This is principadly agdressed ta you but have included ofhers so that they are awsre, | feel that we have
safious conficts in continuing o represent you as Truskee of the Life Insurance Trust and need to withdraw from
further reprasentation in segand to thal matier. Wa have baar undad the irmprassion that the intecpleadsr action ta
be fitedt in Palm Beach County, Florida would ba filad in the Circuit Court which is a Siaée court That is whers
Sy's eslate is being administerad, | have spent the past oguple of days acting 83 an intlermediany with Scooter and
Scott and thought that we had reached a neesonstle resahution that would permit the carmier to bring the action
heve and have Adam then dismiss the Cook County soit. it appears that | was unsuccoseful. Given the conflicting
issues of who is representing the Trust, our removal will at Inast solve that issue. If you gave writen authority to
the Simon Lawfinm it was without our knowisdpe.

Shauld our testimony or afidavits reganding Sy's inkent or any other aspecis of this matter that we may have
knewiedge be useful we will cortainly be avalatie to assist,

Donakd R. Tescher, E54.
TESLUHER & SPALLINA, A,
4055 Tectnnlogy YWy, Seata 720
Bacs Raten, Ft. 334X

Tabaphone: 5618977008

Foacgimip' S51-997-1306
diescherigtescherspallina.com

t vou wokd His W ieam: mpnl 3beu] TESCHER £ SPALLENA, P.A. 0250 wol our wobaBs 3 www Jeeohars ) %na.com
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Fesdwmal o= traceaction(s) or matise(x) addoessed tmrn. We wauld be happr m decsthe cffom of s descInamcs, and sheraecves o tis dacinimer, wids wou |
el

The inlomesina comaincd o this nepeaps i WEally priviliped eand monfidenlial infonmntion inkended paty boe the e of the ivickies oF gty named abeve. ©F THE
READER OF THIS MESSAGE 18 NOT FHE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HERERY NOTIFIETHAT ANY DISSEMRBEATION, DISTRIBUTION OR
COPYING OF THIE COMMUNICATION 1S STRICTLY PROBEETED. f yaus b eeodrvod dhe Commvarticition o creoe, picese ammwdinksly nokify e by -l
of iefephase. Thask v, '

Fram: Weilling, Scott [madien:scott.waling Giackson.com)
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 5:26 PM

To: Robert Spellina; Donald Tescher

Subject: FW: Simon Bernstein lmevocable Insuramce Trust dtd 6/21/95 v. Heritage Union Life Insurance
Compamny- Case Humber 20130003408

Gentlamen,

Can you advise on the below..?

Frmn adan sm;[nﬂltnasimMZIMMI

A JEXHIBIT Y. L

Deponenw
Datesl WS Rpr, L6

WWW.DEPOBOOK.COM
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Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 5:25 PM

T Welling, Scot

Subject: Re: Simon Bernstein Irevocabie Insusance Trust did 6/21/95 v. Heritage Union Life Insurance
Comparny- Case Nummber 20130003458

Mr. Welling:

You have been given inaceurate information. T have received written authorization from Ted Bernsiein
as Tseee of the Trust to file the action that was filed in Cook County.

Thank you,
Adam Simon

Sent from my iPhone
On Apr 19, 2013, at 4:02 PM, "Welling, Scott" <scoti.wellingi@jackson.com= wrots:
Dear M. 5imon,
Thank you for your oorraspondenca,
I just tried to call you, but neither you nor your collesgue David Simaon were availatle.
| have briefly discussed this matter with Cook County counsel
It is my understanding that Jackson has a very shart timeframe in which to rermove this action to

fFaderal court, shauld it choose to do 50, Inasmuch as | am out of the office all next weak, | would
liker te resobae this istue sonner rather than [ator

My understanding of this maltter is that the Trustee of the Simon Bernstein Irrevomable Insurance
Trust has not authorized you to file this lawsuit on behalf of the Trust. Indead, the Trust's counsel
{Robert Spalliral and | have had several amicable and productive dialogues reganding this matter,
ard have agreed that the best way to resoive this matter is for Jackson to file a federal interpleader
acthon in Palm Beech Florida, where venue indisputably lics,

if 1 am incarrect, amd if the Trustee of the Trust HAS directed you to fite this suit, please advise me
of same at your s00nast convenieacs.

| will 2 llow you wntil Wednesday, April 24, 2013 ta veluntarily dismiss the above action, and
provida me with emad confirmation of the disrmisss.

1f I do not receive confimmation of the dismissal by that date, ) wiil instruct our Cook Caunty counsel
1o fite an Appearance, and then seek to dismits the action on the grounds that the Trust never
authorizad the soit,

Naturally, | will ask that our fees and tosts be recovered from whichever person or entity is
approgriate.

| remain committed to working with the Trust to resolve this matter amicably and with as litie
expense os possiile. Howewer, [ decine to do 30 with an impropecly filed lawsuit banging over my
head.
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Pleass give this matter your prompt attention,

Sum Fricday, April 19, 20133489“

To: Welling, Sooit

C¢: dbeschar@tescharspallina.cons; Adam Simon; Adam Simon

Siihject: Siman Barishsin brrevocabls Insuranos Trust did 6/21/95 v, Hewtage Union Life Insuranoe
Company- Case Humber 20130003498

Mr. Welling,

Please sae altached for a latter from Adam Simon regarding Simon Bamstein
irrevocable Insurance Trust did 6/21/35 v. Heritage Union Life insurance Company
- Case Number 20131003498

Thank yous,
Cheryl Sychowski

The Simon Law Firm
303 E. Wacker Drive, Suite 210

Chicago, L 60601
P: (312} B19-0730
F: (312) 818-0773
E: chenyli@stpoorp.com
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